
Authority: Works Committee Report 1, Clause 4, adopted as amended, 
by City of Toronto Council on January 31, February 1 and 2, 2006 

Enacted by Council: June 9, 2010  

CITY OF TORONTO  

BY-LAW No. 604-2010  

To dedicate certain land for public lane purposes to form part of the public lane north of 
Queen Street West, extending easterly from Bellwoods Avenue.  

WHEREAS the City of Toronto acquired land for public lane in connection with an application 
under the Local Improvement Act in 1913.  These lands have all been improved, used and 
maintained for public lane purposes since that time.  In order to resolve certain title issues 
Registry office staff have requested the City of Toronto pass a dedication by-law for these lands 
after which the registry office will accept an application to show the City as the registered owner 
of the lane lands;  

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:  

1. Certain land described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:  

PIN 21246-0697 (LT) 
PT LT 7 N/S QUEEN ST, 8 N/S QUEEN ST PL 75 TORONTO AS IN NW5959 
EXCEPT WB138375, CT673429, CA169946, CA312784, CA554977, CT77462, 
CA83312, CT202281, CA409333, CT279588, CT546375, WB204715, 
CA578955, CA504285  

City of Toronto and Province of Ontario 
Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)  

is dedicated for public lane purposes.  

ENACTED AND PASSED this 9th day of June, A.D. 2010.  

SANDRA BUSSIN, ULLI S. WATKISS        
                         Speaker City Clerk  

(Corporate Seal)   


